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Matilda Sanders 

From: CJ Cratty [cjcratty@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2005 1 :05 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Kristin U. Shulman; Matthew Feil; Nancy Sims; Nancy White; Richard 
Chapkis; Susan Masterson 


Subject: Docket No. 040489-TP 


Attachments: 040489 XO.pdf 


«040489 XO.pdf» 

I tlr. urrnt to the Commission's procedures for ('-filing, XO Communications provides the follow ing infomY tion: 

TIle attorney responsible for filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond & Sheehan, P.A. 


The Perkins House 

118 North Gadsden Street 


Tallahassee FL 32301 

850.681.3828 

850.681.8788 Fax 


The document is to be filed in Docket No. 040489-TP. 


The document is filed on behalf of XO Communications, 


The document is 2 pages long. 


The document is Notice of Change of Address, 


Cratty 


E. 

~sistant to vicki gordon kaufman 


(Fhe infomlation contained in this electronic mail transmission is attorney/client privileged and CMP rmfidential. It is intended only for the use ofthe individual or entity Ilamed above. Ifthe reader ofthi 
nessage is not the illtended recipient, yOll are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution 0 

CTR opy of this communicalion is strictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this communication in error, 
lease notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850-681-3828. Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Emergency Complaint seeking order 
requiring BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ) Docket NO. 040489-TP 
and Verizon Florida, Inc. to honor existing 
interconnection'obligations, by XO Florida, ) 

) 

) Filed: March 3,2005 

Inc. and Allegiance Telecom of Florida 1 

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS 

Effective March 1, 2005, please note the following change of address for Vicki 

Gordon Kaufman, counsel for XO Communications, in this docket. 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.618.8788 fax 
vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Please adjust your records to reflect this change. 

SNicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, 
PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850,681,3828 
850.618.8788 fax 
vkautan@rnoylelaw.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the forggoing Notice of 
Change of Address has been provided by electronic and U S .  mail to the following parties 
of record this 3'd day of March 2005: 

Adam Teitzrnan 
Legal Department 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

Nancy White 
c/o Nancy Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1556 

Richard Chapkis 
Verizon Florida, Inc. 
201 North Franklin Street 
MC: FLTC0717 
Tampa FL 33602 

Kristin U. Shulman 
Regional Vice President East 
Industry & State Regulatory Affairs 
Allegiance Telecom, Inc. 
700 E. Butterfield Road, Suite 400 
Lombard IL 60148 

Matthew Feil 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way 
Suite 200 
Maitland FL 3275 1 

Susan Masterton 
Sprint Communications Company L.P. 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee FL 323 16-2214 

S / Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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